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RE: Objednavka - vytah Basta, Susice

Odesilatel: "Zdenek Gregor" <zdenek.gregor@schindler.com> 04-03-2019 10:45
Prijemce: "Ronova Katefina Ing." <kronova@mususice.cz>
Kopie: Dolejs <dolejs@socialni-susice.cz>

Dobry den pani Ronova,
potvrzuji prijeti objednavky.

S pozdravem a pranim prijemného dne

zdenék Gregor | oblastni vedouci servisu
Phone +420 387 311 625 | Mobile +420 737 270 342
zdenek.gregor@schindler.com

Schindler Ccz, a.s. | Oblast Ccz MA:

V Oblouku 28 | 370 04 Ceské Budéjovice, Czech Republic
IC0: 27127010

Spisova znacka B 9174 vedena u Méstského soudu v Praze
www.schindler.com

Schindler, prvni koho privolate

..... original Message-----

From: Ronova Katerina Ing. <kronova@mususice.cz>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 10:40 AM

To: zdenek Gregor <zdenek.gregor@schindler.com>
Cc: Dolejs <dolejs@socialni-susice.cz>

Subject: Objednavka - vytah Basta, SuSice

Dobry den,

v priloze posilam potvrzenou objednavku na vyménu frekvencniho ménice v DPS
Na Basté, SusSice.

S pozdravem

Ing. Katerina Ronova .
odbor majetku a rozvoje mésta

Mésto SuSice
Namésti Svobody 138
342 01 susSice

tel. 376 540 147
602 585 967
mail: kronova@mususice.cz
..... Pavodni zprava -----
Odesilatel: sken-omrm@mususice.cz
Prijemce: Ronova <kronova@mususice.cz>
Datum: 04-03-2019 10:33
Predmét: Message from "Ricoh-MPC3002-OMRM"

E-mail byl odeslan z "Ricoh-MPC3002-OMRM" (Aficio MP C3002).

Datum skenovani: 04.03.2019 10:04:27 (+0100) Dotazy na: sken-
omrm@mususice.cz
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The information contained in this message is intended only for use of the
individual(s) named above and may contain confidential, proprietary or

Tegally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived
or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient of
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this message you are hereby notified that you must not use, disseminate,
copy it in any form or take any action 1in reliance of it. If you have

received this message in error please delete it and any copies of it and
notify the sender immediately.

B S T P M A R T T A R R P AR K PR M RO K R ORIORK K
Rk e (e e e i e e o Tl e e A K B e Tl i e e o Al e ol e A A R L A e ol A L L e A e L e A e T L A Ak L A e T A (e e 1

http://192.168.100.10:32000/webmail/old/ 4.3.2019





